
Building Inspections - Tent Permit Application_Bicycle Coalition of Maine_Bike to Work 
Day_5.15.2015 

Hello Brad and/or Lannie, 

Attached is the Bicycle Coalition of Maine Temporary Tent Application for our Bike to Work Day 
event on May 15, 2015 in Monument Square. We have just submitted our application to the Public 
Service event office as well. We do this event every year, and the only difference really is that 
weâ€™re hoping to bring our 10 x 20 ft tent. 

Please let me know as soon as possible if thereâ€™s any further information you need from me in order 
to grant the permit for our event.

Best,

Bridgette
--
Bridgette Kelly

Office Administrator 
Bicycle Coalition of Maine

Bike/Walk Outreach and Education Specialist
Maine Safe Routes to School Program

P.O. Box 15272   
34 Preble Street
Portland, ME 04112
(207) 623-4511
bridgette@bikemaine.org

Join the Bicycle Coalition of Maine today to help make Maine better for bicycling and walking. For 
more information of safety, advocacy, events, volunteer opportunities and all things biking in Maine, 
check us out at bikemaine.org.

From: Bridgette Kelly <bridgette@bikemaine.org>
To: <BuildingInspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 5/2/2015 10:44 AM
Subject: Tent Permit Application_Bicycle Coalition of Maine_Bike to Work Day_5.15.2015
Attachments: Tent Permit Application 4.30.2015.pdf; Public Parks Space Form_BCM May 15 Bike 

to Work Day.pdf; Certificate of Flame Resistance - Omni Promotional CAL117 600D 
Poly 2014.pdf; Tent Permit Supporting Document 4.30.2015.pdf
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